Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 11:54 AM

To: SUR; admin-d

Cc: JOANNE YONG; Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram
Subject: RE: PRI of SMZ9141B & SLU763D / DOA : 8.1.2023
Attachments: PRI FORM (UNITED OVERSEAS).pdf

Importance: High

Dear LKK,

Please proceed to carry out PRI of vehicle SMZ9141B and acknowledge receipt of this new assignment.

Regards,

Katie Lee

Senior Manager
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited
146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group.

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackcars.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 11:39 am

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI of SMZ9141B

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Greetings Ms.Katie ,

Would agree with LKK as our SJE.
Kindly acknowledge.

Thank You.

Best Regards ,



S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

Claims Manager

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
Office : 67488824

Mobile : 91701900

Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sq
Save the ELarth- Print only when necessary-

On Wed, Jan 11, 2023 at 11:38 AM LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We propose to appoint LKK Auto Consultants as SJE.

Kindly advise.

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
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be
guaranteed, neither UOI nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not
necessarily represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group.

From: Thanaletchumi Santerashigaram <thana@jackcars.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 9:46 am




To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: PRI of SMZ9141B

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Greetings ,

Attached would be the PRI of SMZ9141B for your kind perusal.

Kindly acknowledge.

Thank You.

Best Regards ,

S.Thanaletchumi (Ms)

Claims Manager

JACK CARS ENTERPRISE PTE LTD
Office : 67488824

Mobile : 91701900

Fax :67488834

Email : thana@jackcars.com.sq

Save the ELarth: Frint only wher necessary-



